





Digital copy of minutes provided by Halifax Municipal Archives



Council,
January 17, 1980

School Admission Age

Alderman Clarke noted that a staff report has not
been submitted on the matter. He stated that the Board of
School Commissioners will meet Tuesday next and asked that
City Council representatives on the Board add the matter to
their Agenda.

He stated he is seeking information as to what
discussions the Board has had with the Province recently on
initiating the change in 1980. He stated, if the Board's
response, or the Director's response, is not a favourable
one, he would like the reasons for the refusal to be carefully
detailed and presented to City Council.

The City Clerk advised that the Director of Education
will attempt to have a report prepared for Committee of the
Whole meeting of January 23, 1980.

It was agreed that the matter be deferred to the
Committee of the Whole meeting of January 23, 1980.

REPORT - COMMITTEE ON WORKS

Council considered the report of the Committee on
Works from its meeting held on January 9, 1980, as follows:

Street Patching

A staff information report dated January 15, 1980
was submitted.

Alderman Downey asked if the City would be respon-
sible if a citizen damaged his car during the winter months
because of a pothole in the street. The City Manager advised
that under normal circumstances the City would not be
responsible.

Alderman Hamshaw complimented staff for the repair-
ing of potholes on the Bedford Highway.

REPORT - SAFETY COMMITTEE

Council considered the report of the Safety
Committee from its meeting held on January 9, 1980, as follows:

Petition - Brunswick Street and Cornwallis Street Safety

MOVED by Alderman Downey, seconded by Deputy Mayor
Hanson that, as recommended by the Committee on Safety, City

Council authorize the City Manager to take appropriate
Digital copy of minutes provided by Halifax Municipal Archives

LN



Council,
January 17, 1980

measures to confirm the recommendation in the staff report
dated December 17, 1979. Motion passed.

REPORT - COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE COUNCIL, BOARDS & COMMISSIONS:

Ordinance No. 11 respecting "Regulations Made by the Directors
of Point Pleasant Park - SECOND READING

MOVED by Alderman Moore, seconded by Alderman
Wooden that the repeal of Ordinance No. 11, respecting
"Regulations Made by the Directors of Point Pleasant Park",
be now read and passed a Second Time. Motion passed.

Digital copy of minutes provided by Halifax Municipal Archives



Council
January 17, 1980

REPORT - CITY PLANNING COMMITTEE

Council considered the report of the City Planning
Committee from its meeting held on January 9, 1980 as follows:

Case No. 3751 - Schedule "K" Application - Rockingham Ridge -
SET DATE FOR PUBLIC HEARING

MOVED by Alderman Hamshaw, seconded by Alderman
Moore that, as recommended by the City Planning Committee, a date
be set for a public hearing to consider an application under the
provisions of Section 68 of the Zoning Bylaw, Mainland area,
Schedule "K", for development on a 62-acre parcel in Mainland North.

Motion passed.

The City Clerk advised that the public hearing was
scheduled for Wednesday, February 20th at 7:30 p.m.

Case No. 3775 - Contract Development - 5247 Morris Street -
SET DATE FOR PUBLIC HEARING

MOVED by Alderman Downey, seconded by Alderman
Meagher that, as recommended by the City Planning Committee, a
date be set for a public hearing to consider an application for
contract development under Section 83 of the Zoning Bylaw
(Peninsula area) to convert 5247 Morris Street from a rooming
house to an office/residential use.

Motion passed.

The City Clerk advised that the public hearing was
scheduled for Wednesday, February 20th at 7:30 p.m.

Case No. 3769 - Contract Development - Lots 11 and 12,
Lyons Avenue - SET DATE FOR PUBLIC HEARING

MOVED by Alderman Wooden, seconded by Deputy Mayor
Hanson that, as recommended by the City Planning Committee, a

date be set for a public hearing to consider an application for
contract development under Section 66 (Schedule "D") of the Zoning
Bylaw (Mainland area), to permit the construction of a 6-unit
townhouse type development and the consolidation of Lots 11 and 12
to form Lot C, Lyons Avenue.

Motion passed.

The City Clerk advised that the public hearing was
scheduled for Wednesday, February 20th., at 7:30 p.m.

- 15 -
wuesy of Hove Seetls

. ) ) . . dALTE AL N &
Digital copy of minutes provided by Halifax Municipal Archives



Council
January 17, 1980

Cac2 No. 3673 - Contract Development - St. Paul's Church,
Barrington Street - SET DATE FOR PUBLIC HEARING

MOVED by Alderman Downey, seconded by Alderman
Shannon that, as recommended by the City Planning Committee, a
date be set for a public hearing to consider an application for
contract development under Section 83 of the Zoning Bylaw
(Peninsula area), Schedule "F", to permit the construction of
an underground annex on the east side of St. Paul's Church,
Barrington Street.

Motion passed.

The City Clerk advised that the public hearing was
scheduled for Wednesday, March 5th at 7:30 p.m.

Case No. 3801 - Contract Development and Lot Consolidation,
2051-67 North Park Street - SET DATE FOR PUBLIC HEARING

MOVED by Alderman Downey, seconded by Alderman
Meagher that, as recomwmended by the City Planning Committee, a
date be set for a public hearing to consider an application for
contract development and lot consolidation to permit the
construction of a 24-unit apartment building at 2051-67 North
Park Street.

Motion passed.

The City Clerk advised that the public hearing was
scheduled for Wednesday, February 20th at 7:30 p.m.

Nova Scotia Place - SET DATE FOR PUBLIC HEARINC

MOVED by Alderman Moore, seconded by Deputy Mayor
Hanson that, as recommended by the City Planning Committee, a
date be set for a public hearing to consider a forthcoming
application in respect of Nova Scotia Place subject to a staff
report being issued.

Motion passed.

The City Clerk advised that the public hearing was
scheduled for Wednesday, February 6th at 7:30 P. M.

A discussion ensued on the matter and RAlderman Shannon

referred to a letter of commitment between the City and the
previous government on which the City Solicitor was to give an
opinion, and asked whether certain clauses were still binding.

His Worship noted the City Solicitor said he would
issue a report on the matter.

Alderman Maley asked whether Council could possibly
receive the report from the City Solicitor prior to the public
hearing, and Mr. Murphy advised that this could be done.

Digital copy of minutes provided by Halifax Municipal Archives
- 16 -



Council
January 17, 1980

MOTIONS

Motion Alderman Clarke Re: Ordinance No. 130, the Electrical
Ordinance -~ FIRST READING

At the last regular meeting of City Council, Alderman
Clarke presented a Notice of Motion with respect to the above
matter.

The proposed new Ordinance No. 130, was submitted.

MOVED by Alderman Clarke, seconded by Alderman
Meagher that the proposed new Ordinance #130, the Electrical
Ordinance, be read and passed a First Time, as submitted and be
forwarded to the Committee of the Whole Council for consideration
and report.

Motion passed.

MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS

Ordinance No. 46 - Respecting the Erection, etc. of Structures
to Carry Television Antennae

A staff report dated December 20, 1979, was submitted.

At the request of Alderman Shannon, Council agreed
that the item be deferred to the next regular meeting of the
Committee of the Whole Council.

Civic No. 5 Everest Drive, Kline Heights - Mr. Arnold Jollimore

A private and confidential staff report dated
December 18, 1979, was submitted which had attached a confldentlal
report dated May 8, 1979.

MOVED by Deputy Mayor Hanson, seconded by Alderman
Hamshaw that the City of Halifax conclude the transaction
relating to Civic Number 5 Everest Drive, according to the
terms set out in a confidential staff report dated May 8, 1979.

Motion passed.

Building Permits - 0ld South End

A staff report dated January 16, 1980, was submitted.

MOVED by Alderman Maley, seconded by Alderman Downey
that Council indicate no objection to the permits for applications

that arc listed in the staff report dated Jaruary 16, 1980.

Motion passed with Deputy Mayor lHanson abstaining.

= 19 =

Digital copy of minutes provided by Halifax Municipal Archives



Council
January 17, 1980

Rockingham North Services

A staff report dated January 7, 1980, was submitted.

MOVED by Alderman Hamshaw, seconded by Alderman
Moore that Council authorize staff to extend the Rockingham
North Services project by + 400 feet for a sum of $90,000.00
and make arrangements with the Public Service Commission to pay
the City a sum of $30,000.00 as part of their share of the cost;
such expenditure to be funded out of Account #DB002.

Following a discussion and questioning of staff, the
Motion was put and passed.

Proposed Amendments to the Superannuation Act

A report dated January 15, 1980, was submitted from
the Secretary of the Retirement Committee.

MOVED by Alderman Sullivan, seconded by Alderman
Wooden that the proposed amendments attached to the report from
the Secretary of the Retirement Committee dated January 15, 1980,
be approved by City Council and be sent forward to the House of
Assembly with a request for enactment.

Motion passed.

QUESTIONS

Question Alderman Wooden Re: Student Transit Fares

Alderman Wooden advised that she would like to be
informed as to whether all students attending high school in the
City pay students' Transit fares, or are eligible to do so, rather
than adult fares. Alderman Wooden also asked that staff determine
what the situation is in Dartmouth and whether students under
15 years of age pay student or adult fares.

His Worship indicated that responses would be obtained
from both Metro and Halifax Transit.

Question Deputy Mayor Hanson Re: Signage - Metro Centre

Deputy Mayor Hanson asked if the Traffic Authority
could give consideration to the signs around Metro Centre to
permit parking on Sundays and possibly during the evenings.

Deputy Mayor Hanson referred to a recent event held at the Centre
during which time patrons parking on Brunswick and surrounding
streets received tickets and indicated that at the time, there was
no traffic on the streets to speak of. Deputy Mayor Hanson asked
that the matter be reconsidered and reviewed.

-1
Digital copy of minutes provided by Halifax Municipal Archives



Council
January 17, 1980

Question Alderman Downey Re: Relocation of Certain
Federal Government Employees

Alderman Downey said it was his understanding there
were approximately 300 Federal Government employees presently
working in the Centennial and Hollis Buildings who will be re-
located to Dartmouth, including the Public Works Department, and
asked whether the Chairman was in possession of information on the
subject.

His Worship then advised members of Council of the
information which he was in possession of on the matter.

Question Alderman Shannon Re: Trench - Jubilee Road & Summer Street

Alderman Shannon advised that there was a trench
located at the bottom of Jubilee Road and Summer Street which
has been there for several days, and asked that staff look into
the matter.

Question Alderman Shannon Re: Meeting with Public Service Commission

Alderman Shannon referred to a report which members of
Council received from the Public Service Commission relating to
the disposition of its lands and asked if a meeting could be held
with the Commission. Alderman Shannon suggested that at such a
meeting, maps could be displayed in order that Council can see what
the report means in picture form.

His Worship advised that such a meeting could be held.

Question Alderman Hamshaw Re: Snow & Ice Control - Wedgewood Park

Alderman Hamshaw advised that in Wedgewood Park this
morning, instead of using trucks with spreaders to spread the sand,
payloaders were used with many loads of gravel being spread rather
than sand. Alderman Hamshaw indicated he was concerned with the
costs of using such a system.

The Director of Engineering and Works advised that in
the Wedgewood area, a salt-sand mix is normally used. He advised
that arrangements have been made with a contractor for the use of
his equipment to help out in the area and suggested the contractor
was using his own material. Mr. Connell advised that he was not
aware of the patricular incident and indicated that staff would
check into the matter.

Question Alderman Sullivan Re: Advertising Sign - Metro Centre

Alderman Sullivan noted that some months, Council
approved an amount of money for a sign to advertise events at
Metro Centre and asked when it is proposed it will be installed.

= 0 -

Digital copy of minutes provided by Halifax Municipal Archives



Council
January 17, 1980

Deputy Mayor Hanson, a member of the Commission,
advised that some concern was expressed by the Traffic Authority
with respect to the sign saying that discussions are to take place
between the Traffic Authority and the Commission to see if the
difficulties can be resolved.

Question Alderman Sullivan Re: Condition of Back Lanes and
Streets - Hydrostone

Alderman Sullivan said that some time ago, he asked
for a report on the condition of the back lanes and streets in
the Hydrostone including some form of phased in maintenance
program. Alderman Sullivan said he would like to know when
Council will be receiving the report.

Question Alderman Sullivan Re: Fencing - Highland Park

Alderman Sullivan referred to fencing that was
approved for Highland Park saying he was informed it would be
installed in early December but to date, it has not yet been
erected. Alderman Sullivan said he would like to know when the
work is to take place.

Question Alderman Sullivan Re: Building - Corner of Bilby
and Agricola Streets

Alderman Sullivan, in referring to the above-noted
building, advised that he has noticed the owner has put some
shingles on the building which has taken about four months.
Alderman Sullivan suggested that perhaps the Building Inspector
could be asked to contact the owner to see if some paint could be
installed and to hasten the project a bit.

Question Alderman Sullivan Re: Inclusion of Area in NIP III

Alderman Sullivan referred to Sullivan Street and
the area down to Young Street which was not actually included in
the NIP area. Alderman Sullivan said the area includes about
twelve to sixteen houses saying he would like to see if there 1is
any way the area could be included in the NIP area so that some of
the houses may take advantage of RRAP funding, if possible.
Alderman Sullivan asked that staff look into the matter.

Question Alderman Maley Re: Staff Discounts

Alderman Maley asked that the City Manager supply a
report informing Council on what has been called, staff discounts.

Question Alderman Maley Re: City Owned Property and Rents Received

Alderman Maley said that in September, she asked for
a report on City owned property saying she would now like to ask
for a report on City rents for City owned properties. Alderman
Maley indicated she realized it would take some time to supply the
information and suggested that perhaps the report could be submitted
within two mOigihh;a).y of minutes provided by Halifax Municipal Archives



Council
January 17, 1980

Question Alderman Moore Re: Telegram - Ken Clark, Punter for
Los Angeles Rams - Rose Bowl Football Game, California

Alderman Moore referred to the Rose Bowl game to be
played this weekend in California saying that Ken Clark, who
played college football at St. Mary's University in Halifax, will
be the punter for the Los Angeles Rams wearing sweater #13.

Alderman Moore suggested it was the first time a
graduate of St. Mary's and former player in the Atlantic Conference
has played in the Superbowl. Alderman Moore asked whether the
Clerk could send a telegram to Mr. Clark wishing him the best of
luck in the game on behalf of the Mayor and members of Council.

His Worship advised that such action is being taken.

Question His Worship the Mayor Re: Fuel 0Oil Delivery

His Worship advised that at a meeting of the Atlantic
Provinces Region of the Canadian Federation of Municipalities
held this morning, the growing impact upon low income families
of the increased number of oil delivery companies declining to
delivery furnace and stove oil, was discussed.

His Worship said his question was whether the City
could find ways that would be not inappropriate, to make known,
particularly to the beneficiaries of social assistance, those
firms which will continue to deliver stove oil in quantities
which they can absorb.

At the suggestion of Alderman Meagher, the Committee
agreed that the item be placed on the agenda of the next regular
meeting of the Committee of the Whole Council at which time the
Social Planner could be in attendance.

ADDED ITEMS

Soft Area 19

A staff report dated January 11, 1980, was submitted.

His Worship, in referring to Appendix "A" attached
to the staff report, requested that 59A(1l) e) be amended by
adding after the words "massage parlours", words to the effect,
and stores and shops or offices in which the principal articles
for sale are so called sex aids, to which agreement was expressed
by Council. His Worship advised he was not sure such wording was
satisfactory and that staff would have to review the matter.

Alderman Wooden referred to the proposed amendment to
the Bylaw which refers to the Peninsula Area and asked why only
the peninsula area was used.

- 91 =

Digital copy of minutes provided by Halifax Municipal Archives



Council
January 17, 1980

A short discussion ensued and His Worship asked
whether Council should not be amending the Mainland Zoning Bylaw
as well and the Director of Planning advised it would not create
any problems as each area would have to be rezoned into the zone.

MOVED by Alderman Wooden, seconded by Alderman Moore
that City Council authorize staff to advertise Council's intent
to:

1. amend the Mainland and Peninsula Zoning Bylaws to create
a zone substantially as set forth in Appendix "A" attached
to the staff report dated January 11, 1980 including the
amendment to 59A(1l) e) agreed to by Council on January 17,
1980; and

2. rezone an area of land (Soft Area 19) on the western
side of Gottingen Street north of Duffus Street (Civic Nos.
3526-30, 3540-76 and 3590 Gottingen Street; and 5524 Duffus
Street), presently zoned C-2, to C-2A, as shown on Map 1
attached to the staff report dated January 11, 1980.

Motion passed.

It was noted the public hearing was scheduled for
February 6, 1980.

Appointments to the Halifax Board of Police Commissioners

MOVED by Alderman Shannon, seconded by Alderman
Wooden that City Council approve the continued appointments of
all members of the Board of Police Commissioners for terms to
expire December 31, 1980, or in the case of Members of Council,
their prior departure from Council.

Motion passed.

Female Employment by the City of Halifax

Alderman Shannon suggested Council is slowly building
up a picture of employment ratios in the City as a result of
receiving reports from the City Manager and the job evaluation
results.

Alderman Shannon referred to information received to
the effect that staff is aware of the problems that exist for
female employees and is actively investigating means of countering
them, saying she would like a further report on just what means
are being investigated and the methods to be followed. Alderman
Shannon also referred to information received to the effect that
staff will continue to encourage and assist employees through
training and education, saying she would like to know how this
would be done, how the harriers will be determined, and how they

will be overcome.
- 29 -

Digital copy of minutes provided by Halifax Municipal Archives





